NORTH DAKOTA STATE FAIR ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL MEETING DELEGATE

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Move to appoint to represent the Cass County Commission as a
delegate for the North Dakota State Fair Association.




TO: Cass County Commission
FROM: Craig Rudland, Manager
North Dakota State Fair
DATE: September 20, 2023
RE: Appointment of North Dakota State Fair Delegates

NDCC 4.1-45 specifies that State Fair delegates are to be appointed annually, and that each County have
three delegates appointed and invited to the State Fair Association’s Annual Meeting. As a County
Commission, you are responsible to appoint ONE delegate. NDCC 4.1-45-02 specifies that this delegate
must reside in your county.

Please submit the name and address of your appointed delegate to us in writing, including your
signature, by October 15, 2022, so that we may invite them to our November 16, 2022, Annual Meeting
to be held at the FFA Hall of the State Fair Center, Minot at 1:00 p.m. The nomination document may be
scanned and emailed to shelly@ndstatefair.com, faxed to 701-857-7622, or mailed to PO Box 1796,
Minot ND 58702 as long as it includes the signature of the authorized person nominating the delegate.

Please ensure that your appointee can attend the Annual Meeting. It is important to the exhibitors and
fair participants from your area that they be appropriately represented. Your thoughtful consideration is
most appreciated.

2022 Delegate Attended
Jim Kapitan No

4553 44th St. South
Fargo ND 58104
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